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Bob Cronk

From: Brian Kudary
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:56 AM
To: Bob Cronk
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Update Stay-at-home order - Michigan

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Westfield, Angela" <AKW@metalflow.com> 
Date: March 25, 2020 at 7:01:38 AM EDT 
Cc: "Riddle, Amanda" <ariddle@metalflow.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Update Stay-at-home order - Michigan 

  
Good morning, 
I wanted to provide an update following recent communication.  At this time, we have very 
limited production scheduled based only on the critical infrastructure requirements set forth by 
our customers between now and April 14th.  Metal Flow is also limiting access to our facility to 
further support the “Stay home, stay safe” Executive Order put in place by Governor 
Whitmer.  Amanda Riddle or myself will reach out if/ when we require services from your 
company.  We continue to monitor closely and will advise as these requirements may 
change.  Our support staff is still fully assessible and working remotely.  Please feel free to 
reach out with any specific questions or concerns.   
  
Thank you, 
  

 
Angela Westfield 
Director of Procurement and Strategic Sourcing  
Main: 616-392-7976 | Direct: 616-494-1868 
11694 James Street Holland, MI 49424 
  

This is an EXTERNAL email. If suspicious please forward to SuspiciousEmail@it.altaequipment.com 
 


